
 

 
Haddenham History Walks 

Explore Haddenham 

Haddenham Purple Walk 

 
Grade II Listed Barn on Aldreth Road 

This walk goes through the Non-Conformist cemetery, laid 

out in 1864, along the footpath at the back of houses on the 

High Street, with fields on the right, and up to Aldreth Road, 

to the listed barn.  From  there the walk passes  many 19th 

century houses , but also some that hide much earlier ori-

gins.  There is a lot more to see than has been possible to 

include in this short leaflet. 

Other available routes 
 

1. Old Baptist Chapel -The doctors’ sur-

gery is on the site of the Baptist Chap-

el (built 1817).  The old Chapel door-

way is preserved inside the surgery. 

2. Glebe Pond -This pond was filled  with 

dumped material from Holy Trinity 

church, when it was restored in 1872. 

3. Ridge and Furrow -The remains of old 

ploughing techniques can still be seen 

in the pasture called Ron Sulman’s 

field. 

4. Listed Barn - Dates to the 1700s. 

5. Maltings and Brewery - 62 High Street 

was built as a maltings in 1730s, be-

came a brewery in 1865 and is now a 

family home. 

6. Farms on High St - All the properties 

on the west of the High Street run 

from the street to the fields; many 

used to be farms, as No. 52 still is. 

7. Girls and mixed infant school - 22 

High Street, built in 1861. 

High Street - front and back  

by Jez Reeve, Lisa Constanti & Andrea Chambers 

Haddenham Local History Group  

haddenhamhistorywalks@haddenhamlibrarycambs.co.uk 

Copies available in Haddenham Library, 7 Station Road, 

Haddenham CB6 3XD 

Gold Walk in Aldreth 



 

 

From the Green the footpath runs through the 

Non-Conformist Cemetery (1864), with the Doc-

tor’s Surgery on the left.  The Old Baptist Chapel 

(1), built in 1841, used to be there; all that is left 

is the doorway preserved in the Surgery waiting 

room!  At the bottom of the cemetery a track 

runs along the backs of the High Street proper-

ties, which would have been a busy thorough-

fare when everyone used to walk everywhere, 

with cut-throughs onto the High Street.  About 

100 yards along this path, where the fields open 

out on the right, there used to be a large pond 

(2) on the left, filled in with rubbish from the 

1872 restoration of the church.  Through anoth-

er kissing gate the track runs alongside Bottom 

Field where the remains of old ploughing meth-

ods, ridge and furrow (3), can be seen. The foot-

path sign shows the narrow way onto to High 

Street, by the side of an 18th century listed barn 

(4).  Further up on the left is (No. 62) the 

maltings and brewery (5) which have been con-

verted into a family home.  There used to be 

many farms (6) that ran from the High St down 

to the back lane, such as No. 52.  Many inter-

esting 19th century properties can be seen on 

the way up to the Girls and Mixed Infants School 

(7), at No. 22, built in 1861.  Continuing up the 

High Street takes in the Methodist Church, re-

built in 1891. 
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